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Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> Mon, Jun 4, 2018 at 10:35 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

See the Forest Service T&E clearance below.

 

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer III

Mountain Coal Company, LLC

West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO  81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell     (970) 433-1022

Fax      (970) 929-5050

 

 

From: Garrison, Dennis -FS  
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:44 AM 
To: Gray, Daniel E -FS <degray@fs.fed.us> 
Subject: RE: Technical Revision 145

 

I reviewed the changes in the proposal and the map, as we discussed in person the other day.  While the project is
changed from the original proposal, it is within the scope and scale of the initial analysis and the changes are minor. 
There are no additional unique habitats impacted and I have no information to indicate that the areas to be affected
contain unique species.  There will be no additional significant impacts to threatened, endangered, proposed, or
candidate species, Forest Sensitive species, or management indicator species.  It is my recommendation that the project
proceed as planned.

 

Dennis Garrison  
Wildlife Biologist

Forest Service

Grand Mesa, Uncompahgre, and Gunnison National Forests,
Paonia Ranger District
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p: 970-527-4131 x4259  
f: 970-527-4151  
dgarrison@fs.fed.us

403 N. Rio Grande, PO Box 1030  
Paonia, CO 81428 
www.fs.fed.us  

Caring for the land and serving people

 

 
***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system. 
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